
ADVERTISEMENT FOR RIDS
The Board of Commissioners of Itta

County of Adams acting by and

through th* Board of Hospital trus-

tees of the Adams County Memorial

Hospital, Adams County, Indiana,

will receive sealed bids for an Ad-

dition to and Alterations to the pre-

rout Adams County Memorial Hos-

pital, said Addition to consist of a

separate bulldng to be used pri-

marily as quarters for nurses and

to be erected on property owned by

tin- County and in connection witn

the present Adams County Memorial

Hospital located In the City of De-1
<atur, Indiana, said bids to be re- ¦
reived until 10:00 A. M., C. 8. T.

<n the fourth day of November, 19JS;
al the office of John W. Tyndall,
Auditor of Adams County in the

Court House at Decatur. Indiana at

“which time and piace the blds will!

ie publicly opened and read aloud.

Contractors awarded work will

be required to furnish acceptable I
surety bond in amount of 109% of'
the contract price. |

The contract documents, Including

1 lans and specifications are on file

at the office of John W. Tyndall,
County Auditor of Adams County in

the Court House of Decatur, Indiana

and at the office of A. M. Strauss.,
Architect. 415 Cai-Wayne Building,

I'ort Wayne, Indiana.

Copies of the documents may be ’
obtained by depositing SIO.MU with:

the Auditor of Adams County, Ind-i

iana or with A. M. Strauss, Archi-

tect, 415 Cai-Wayne Building, Fort J
Wayne, Indiana for each sei of docu-,
riciits so obtained. The amount of

the deposit for one set of docu-,

u.cuts will be refunded to each act-

ual bidder who returns the plans

and documents in good condition

within ten days after the opening

of bids. |5.«0 will be refunded tor

each of all other sets of documents

so returned.

Proposals shall be properly and

completely executed on proposal
term furnished by the Architect In

accordance with Form Pt> with non- t
collusion affidavit required by the

statutes of Indiana and must be

accompanied by Questionane dorm

he-A, State Board of Account,

any bid of Ij.uOo.l'S or mole (Sec-,

lieu 53-103 Burns 1933).

Separate bids will be filed on the

plumbing contract, heating contract

and electrical contract. Combination

1 roposals may be filed if desired on

both plumbing and heating and the

right is reserved to award the

plumbing and heating contract both

to one contractor or to two separate

contractors. Bids on the plumbing

and heating work willbe in accord-

ance with plans and specifications

prepared by the John M. Hots En-

gineering Co.. Uli Merchants Bank

Building, Indianapolis. Indiana,

which plans and specifications are

a part of the contract documents

as above referred to.

Wage rates for tills work shall

pot be less than the prescribed scale

of wages as determined pursuant

to the provisions of Chapter 313 of ¦
the Acts of the General Assembly j
of Indiana of 1935.

Each proposal shall be aceompau- |
ied by a certified check or bank

draft drawn on any bank within ¦
the confines of Adams County, Ind-

iana. and made payable to the Coun-

ty of Adams. Slate of Ind.ana for

the benefit of the proper tund ot

the Board of Hospital Trustees ot

the Adams County Memorial Hospi-

tal, or acceptable bidders’ bond, ex-

ecuted by the bidder and surety

company in an amount equal to five

per cent of the bid.

The Board of Commissioners ot

the County of Adams acting b> and

t.trough the Board of Hospital Trus-

tees of the Adams County Memorial

Hospital reserve tile right io teject;

any or all bids an.l to waive any

informalities in bidding.

No bids shall be withdrawn alter-

the opening of bids without tiie con-

sent of Adams County. Indiana, for'

a period of thirty days atter the

schedule time of closing bids.

The Board of Commissioners ot

the County of Adams. Indiana, by

the Board of Hospital Trustees ot

the Adams County Memorial Hospi-

la

john W. Tyndall, County Auditor.

Dated: September 17. 1939.

Sept. 23-29, Oct. 6-13-29-2*

tuuoinliuent of Administrator

, No. 3T>l3

Notice is hereby given. That the

imder.-igned has been appointed Ad-

ministrator of the estate of Edward

Neadstine late of Adams County,

deceased. The estate is probably sol-

tx< «/-«<• *
I

l». Burdette Custer. Atty.

Sept. 29, 1938, Sept. 29, Oct. S-13

500 Sheets S'/jxll Yellow

Second Sheets, 35c. Decatur

Democrat Companv.

Public Auction

of Household Goods of the late

Ida M. Bollinger, located in

Monroe. Indiana, at ONE o'clock

SATURDAY AFTERNOON,
October 15, 1938

Consists of Furniture and

Household Goods.

Terms —Cash.

Frank Coppess, Admr.
J. N. Bulkhead, Auct.

i f Test Your
' Can you Answer seven of these |

ten quo*tion*? Turn to page |
Four for the answers.

•'
p «

J 1. On what lake is the city ot Ge-

-1 ueva, Switzerland?

2. Has the uogji an atmosphere?

3. In liquid measure, how many

fluid drams are in 1 gill?
4. Name the President of Poland

5. What is the political statue of

the Union of South Africa?

6. What is the ofticial language

I in Liberia?

7. In what year was Yale Univer-

sity founded?

8. To what general family of birds

do the falcons belong?
8. Where is rhe island ol Trini-

dad?

I 10. What is the largest sea bird?

o

••SHERIFF’S SALE
In The Ailiim. Circuit Court, State

Os IndiunH. («u»c N<>. 13H03

Milton Miller v». John A. Lindsey

By virtue of an order of sale to

, n.e directed and delivered ironi the

I Clerk of the Adams Circuit Court in

I the above entitled cause, I have lev-

ied upon and will expose for sale

by Public Auction, at the Court

House Door, east entrance, first

floor in said County, between the

} nurs of 10 o’clock A M. and 4 o’-'

| clock P. M. on Thursday, the loth.

I day of November, 1138. the rents

and profits, for a term not exceeding

seven years, of the following des-

, cubed real estate 10-wit:

•The South half of the Northeast

quarter of Section 3, in Township

25 North, Range 13 East, in Adams

County, Indiana, containing 80 acres

more or less.”
And on failure to realise there-

|fvoin the full amount of the judg-

ment interest thereon and costs,
1 will at the same time and in the

manner aforesaid, offer for sale ot.

the fee simple of the above describ-

ed property. Taken as the property
of John A Lindey unmarried, at the

suit of Milton Miller.

I The above real estate is encumber-'
ed by and this real estate is sold sub-

ject to a first mortgage in the prin-j

< ipal sum of >2500.00 with accrued

interest thereon in favor of Fletcher
J< int Sto< k Land Bank of Indiana-

polis, Indiana.
Said sale will be made without!

any relief whatever from valuation!

i or appraisement laws.
Dallas Brown.

Sheriff, Adams County. Indiana 1
f. L. Waller*, Attorney

Oct. 6-13-20*
0

I

NOTUE TO lAXPHLKS
Notice is hereby given that Mon-

day Nov. 7 will be the last day to

pay your Fall Installment us taxes. I
The county treasurers off'ce will,
be open from 8 A. M. to 4 P. M.

during the tax paying season Ail'
taxes not paid by that time will oe
come delinquent and an 8% penalty,
willbe added, an additional »% will

be added for each year tax remains

. unpaid from first Monday in Nov-
ember in the year the delinquency)
occurred. Those who have bought or'

sold property and wish a division of

taxes are asked to come in at once.,
Call on the Auditor for errors and

’any reductions. The Treasurer can

I make no corrections.
The Treasurer will not be reapon-!

j sible for the penalty of delinquent

; taxes resulting from the ommissjon ;
of tax-payers to state definitely on

what property the desire to pay, in

| whose name it may be found, in

what township or corporation it iSi

situated.

Persons owing delinquent taxes

should pay them at once, the law is

such that there is no option left tor
the Treasurer but enforce the col-'
lection of delinquent taxes.

County orders will not be paid toi

anyone owing delinquent taxes All!

persons are warned against them.;

Particular attention. If you pay

taxes in more than one township
mention the fact to the Treasurer

also see that your receipts call for

all your real estate and personal j
propertv

? • ?*•-.

surer regarding taxes to insure" re-•
ply do not fail to include return

postage.
JEFF LIECHTY

Treasurer Adams County, Indiana'

Oct 3 to Nov. 7 ;

Buy Your

LITTLE JOE

COAL

Oil Treated Stoker

Coal for less money
this week.

HAUGK COAL CO.
Phone 660
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CHURCH REVIVALS

Church of Nazarene

The evangelist, V. H. Lewis used

for his subject last evening "Grieve

not the Holy Spirit," and tor his

text he used that well known por-

tion of Scripture found in Ephes-

ians 4 30. "And grieve not lhe Holy

Spirit of God, whereby ye are seal

ed unto the day of redemption."

All the Christian world today rec-

ognizes the fact there is coming

an ultimate day of redemption
when Christ shall return and take

His waiting bride to heaven. The

acid test of our salvation is that

’Ofc ELEVEN OF DIAMONDS'7
BAYNARD H. KENDRICK

CHAPTER XXIII

The serene Dave Button betrayed
his first sign of agitation by fum-

bling three times in his pocket be-

fore he obtained a match. Under

his sscond cigarette, his chin jutted
out with surprising firmness, adding
an air of saturnine stubbornness to

the contour of his sallow face. “Am

I entitled to the courtesy of an ex-

i planation?”
“Most certainly," Stan assured

him. avoiding Leßoy’s quizzing
glance. “We haven't been able to

find cut much about Edward Fowler

—but we do know you were his best

friend in Miami. Why don’t you tell

the truth about him?”

“I’ve told the troth—"
“So far as it went. Yes. That’s

not far enough. Mr. Button. You’ve

deliberately withheld the fact that

you knew Fowler before you saw

him here in Miami. You admitted

yourself that Fowler allowed few

people to come to his room. Ac-

cording to the help at the Amboy
Hotel you were the only one."

“That proves nothing.”
"Perhaps not. To me it proves

that Fowler trusted you absolute-

ly—"
“He trusted no one absolutely,”

Button declared sharply.
"You found that out in record

time. Did you come to that astute

conciuaion here—or in South Africa

—where you started to say you had

played Five Hundred before you

changed your mind?”

Button stared blankly at Stan

through the curling smoke. His eyes

becoming more sunken and cavern-

ous under his squint “I’m no

match for you,” he admitted after

* his inspection. “How did you know

I’d been in Africa?”

“Sherlock Holmes stuff. Your

face gave you away—nothing per-

sonal. I’ve seen men in Netley Hos-

pital when they came back to Eng-
land after the fever. Will you tell

us what Edward Fowler was doing
here?”

“I’ll tell you all I know, but I

can’t tell you that. You won’t be-

lieve me when I’ve told you. That’s

why I kept my mouth shut”

“I think we’ll believe you."
“I hope so. I met Edward Fowler

once before—about two years after

the war. It was on the Cragmoor
Castle en route from Capetown to

Southampton. He got me out of a

terrible mess.”

“A mess, hunh?” the Captain re-

marked. “Has it occurred to you
you might be in another?”

“The one on the steamer was dif-

ferent” Button laid his cigarette
on the tray, w atching the smoke rise

thin and blue. "I killed a man on the

Cragmoor Castle. I haven’t killed

anyone here. I wouldn’t be here if

Fowler hadn't helped me. I’d have

been hanged in England. The man

drew a gun on me in a card game
and accused me of cheating. I took

it away from him—but it wen ff

in the struggle and killed him.

I Fowler was witne« He

testified that the ’man was a cneat,
and that the shooting was not my

fault He saw it through a window

from the deck.”

“That’s very interesting." Stan

rested his hands on his knees and

leaned closer to Dave Button. “Such

an incident generally draws men

eloser together—creates a mutual

bond not easily dissolved.”

“It created such a bond, Mr.Rice,
but I never learned much about Ed-
ward Fowler. I don’t know why he

was going from Capetown to

Southampton. I don’t know what

brought him here. He never told me

anything concerning his business or ]
profession. The English are na- i

, Rurally reticent about their own as- 1
fairs—”

I “He was English?" ,
“I'm not sure of that. His home i

may have been in South Africa,
I Australia, or Canada. I know he

had traveled widely. 1 know Iwould

. have done anything in the world for

him. I'm sorry I can tell you no

more.”

Leßoy stood up and leaned over

the deak, his face a mask. “I’mtired

of lying and quibbling, Dave But-

ton,” his voice was soft and deadly.
“Two witnesses heard you say that

Fowler owed you sixty-thousand
dollars. You’ve carefully neglected
to ment : -n that in both your inter-

views with the police. I’m going to

give you one more chance. I’m go-

ing to ask you: ‘Why?* Why did

you forget thst on Sunday? Why
wasn’t it brought out now—when

you’re telling us all you know?”
"Because the truth is so futile,"

Button said unmoved. “Edward
Fowler never owed me a cent in his

life, except minor bridge debts
which he paid on the spot He asked
me to start a rumor that ho owed
me that money. He said it was es-

sential that he establish a reputa-
tion as a big shot gambler in Miami.
Do you blame me for keeping back

anything which sounds as fantastic
as that?" He turned his head hope-
lessly from the Captain to Stan.

“No." Stan was staring at the

ceiling. “I don’t blame you. It’s the
silliest thing I ever heard, and just
as crazy is the fact that I believe

you. For the first time I’m be-

ginning to see daylight through the
dark I”

"What’s the daylight?" Leßoy
demanded grimly as the door of the
office closed behind Dave Button.
“Are you convinced now that Fowler
was a erook?”

“I’m convinced he wasn’t," Stan
said ruefully as he stood up and

stretched. “I’m also convinced that
we cabled the wrong department in
South Africa. You'll have to admit
my hunch about the springbok wa*

correct"

The Captain reached for a cigar.
“How much will it cost me if I do ?"

“Another cable. To the war de-

partment this time. Send the same

description you sent the police and
a telephotograph. Also mention;
that shooting on the Cragmoor'
Castle and ask them to get details I
from Southampton if they are not
on file in Capetown—”

“And love and kisses." Leßoy
finished scribbling on his pad. His
deak phone rang. He picked it up,
listened quietly, and said: “Tell the
others. I'll be right along.”

“More trouble ?” Stan asked from
the window.

“A man cut to death in a gin mill.
I hate rainy days. We'll have to

postpone Millieuntil tomorrow.”
“Unless I take her out tonight,”

Stan said thoughtfully. “Iunder-
stand she is affable and fairy-
footed. Have you any objection?”

The Captain lifted his brow's.
“Have a good time while you're
young, boy. i’llenjoy reading the
reports on you in the morning.”

“Anybody who will trail a man

a rneju in ftgjfrfttpeent amuse-

ments is a blundering old goat,”
Stan assured bis friend. “Mark my
word: you’ll end up running a di-
vorce agency and peeping through
keyholes."

“That would sure make things
tough for you,” said Leßoy.

Millie was seated on a bench in
the room outside—a different Millie
from the girl Stan had frightened
on Sunday afternoon. The sudden
deaths of two men who had be-
friended her had not left her un-
scarred. Expert make-up failed to
hide the light touch of blue under
her violet eyes, or the sharpness of
two fine lines arcnfng her earmined '
lips. Her belted green raincoat of '
transparent oiled silk topped with a

chie beret, shaded to match, made
a noticeable splash of color against

¦ | we shall be able to meet Christ

r without fear. The only way to

be ready at that hour isto be al-

' ways ready now. The Bible clear-

ly tells us that there are certain

; standards we must keep and for

i thia purpose be has provided a

complete atonement. We must be

i born again and we must be en-

powered with the sanctifying in-

, the grim darkness of headquarters.
1 She smiled with an obvious effort as

I Stan approached her.

r “I was glad to hear yesterday
> that you weren't dead," she said

“That's generous of you.” Stan

t sat down beside her. “When did you

I hear that I was?”

Instantly she knew she had said

. the wrong thing, made an irremedi-

t able blunder. She had matched w its

I once with the lanky pleasant man

I beside her and ignominiously fin-

¦ ixhed in tears. Rapier keenness

i cloaked with kindness, sympathy,
- good-nature and more than a touch

1 of chivalry was a combination too

r profound for Millie. She was an ex-

I pert in competition with smart

men, who mixed brutality with their

' smartness. One experience had

I taught her she was outclassed fenc-

i ing with Mile* Standish Rice.

i When she came to police head-

quarters, all her accumulated

[ knowledge of avoiding trouble had

. warned her against talking. The
less she knew about Ben Eckhardt

, the freer she would be from the

; noisome toils of the police. But her

> first remark to Stan had forced her
to make a quick decision. Either
she must build a new network of

i lies, or tell the truth about Ben’s
last visit to her apartment. Sparring
for time, she fell back on her one
inerrant weapon—the resplendent
femininity of Millie LaFrance.

“Am I infor another cross exam-

ination?" The tremulous note in
her question was net entirely
feigned. “I thought Sunday you
said we were going to be friends.”

“I really meant it As a matter
of fact I came out here with the firm
intention of asking you to have din-
ner with me tonight Then it oc-

curred to me it might be out of
place—that is, you might not want

to."

“You mean on account es —of

what's happened?”

“Yes. I thought I might help you.
The Captain won’t be able to talk
with you until tomorrow morning.”

“You’re pretty white for a cop-

per, Mr. Rice. I think I’llplace a bet

lon you. I’m afraid if I wore crepe

| for a wear I couldn’t do much for

I Ed Fowler or Ben. Call at mv 'lace
at six.”

111 fes there," he promised.
He was thoughtful when he left

Millieand stepped out into the rain
on Flagler Street. He walked to

a nearby restaurant and ordered

lunch, but the food was mediocre.

Thoughts of Dave Button’s story
about Fowler kept interfering with
hia meal. Button was undeniably
nimbie-witted and canny, but Stan
doubted that he was cunning enough
to fabricate a story so naive that it
must appear true.

Alone, it might not have been so

good. But it fitted with nicety into
one other action of Edward Fow-

ler’s—the tearing up of Tolliver

Farraday’s ten thousand dollar
check. If Fowler had really asked

P*Y®..Button to broadcast a false
siTicment auout u'e

sixty tnousand
dollar indebtedness, coupled with
the destruction of the check it
clinched one fact. Gambling was a

mere cover for Fowler’s real busi-
ness in Miami. What was the busi-
ness?

Stan disgustedly stirred his weak
coffee. The answer had been right
in front of his nose since Fowler’s
murder and he had miserably failed
to see it. Dumbly, almost uncon-

sciously along with Captain Leßoy
he had nursed a vague idea that
Fowler’s operations must border on

the illegitimate. Based on what?
On an analysis of Fowler'* activi-
ties, the places he frequented, and
his assorted choice of companions.

(To Be Continued)
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Ona Time —Minimum charge of

25c for 20 word* or less. Ov»r

20 word*, IJ4c per word

Two Time*—Minimum charge

of 400 for 20 words or less.

Over 20 word* 2o por word for |
the tw- times.

Three Imeo—Minimum charge
of 50c for 20 words or les*.

Over 20 word* 2k*c per word |
for the three times.

| Cards of Thank* 350

Obituarist and verses |I.OO

I Open rate-display advertising
35c per column Inch.
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FOK SALE

FOR SALE — Pears aud apples.

Hugo Thieme, miles north-

east Decatur. 240 31 x

FOR SALE—2S White Rock Pul-

lets. Also one buffet. Phone

869-R. 241-3 t

FOR SALE—Several all modern

houses, centrally located. Phone

,’743. :41?a3tx

FOR SALE - House trailer. 8x23

feet. Inquire 722 Dierkcs St.

i 242-31 X

1 FOR SALE—Duroc boar. Immune*!.

Ed Miller, half-mile south ot

| •:n. 241-b3tx

, FOR SALE —Used merchandise: 6

used pianos. A-l condition.

j cheap; 1 living room suite, like

new. cheap; 1 cabinet heater, like

new: 1 410 gauge repeating shot

gun. like new, *ls; 1 kitchen cabi-

net, cheap; 1 Kroehler studito

conch, like new, *lO. Sprague

! Furniture Co., 152 S. Second St.

i 241-3 t

I FOR SALE—Pekingese puppies.
I Phone *76. 242-k2l

FOR SALE New «ud used tires,

radios and beaters. Eastern Ind-
iana Oil and Supply Company, 331

i North Second street. Phone 897.

' 242-g3t

PUBLIC AUCTION —Frank Click.

315 S. 11th., Saturday, Oct. 15.

’1:30 o'clock. Consisting of furni-

ture. household goods, canned

fruit, tools. Terms cash. Fred

, Engle, auct. Cal Petersou, clerk.

I 241-3tx

I FOR SALE—Dr. Salsbury’s improv-
ed worm capsuls. rid your flock

’ of worms and lice. Full lino poultry

i equipment. Decatur Hatchery, Mon-

roe St. 241-3 t

FOR SALE —Duroc Service Boars

World's Champion Blood Line*.

Immuned. 10 miles east of Deca-

tur, Ind. on 224. H. D. Kreischer,

route 2, Convoy, Ohio. 232-241 X

FOR SALE— 5-room house, mod

ern except furnace. Full lot.

Basement ready for furuace. Good

garden lot. Some fruit. Garage.

Chicken park. If not sold by No-

le
'

tor w’»m< r. ¦
Sourth sth. 212-3 t

dwelling presence of the Holy

, Spirit. The seal of the Holy Spirit

; is set upon a soul when it has

! been saved and sanctified. It be-

hooves the Christian to kee pthe

i smile and favour of the Holy Spirit
iif he is to gain heaven. Absolute

I obedience to the will of God alone

j can do this. The most common

way that sinners grieve God's

| spirit is by the terrible sin of

procrastination uiAil the gray

¦ shadows of death engulf their soul

I and they are lost in eternal night.
us arise and seek Him while

it is yet day and we can hear His

call. Our only hope of heaven is

to grieve not the Holy Spirit ot

. God as it is through His presence

I we come to God.

The special feature of this eve-

I ning's service is the unique read-

ing to be given by Mrs. Lewis. It’s

I title is "Morbus Sabatious.''

i By all means don't fail to miss

I the service tonight.

, FOR SALE Holstein bull. Full-

| blooded. 8 mos. old. Also DeLa-

val cream separator. W. M. Kit-

son. 242-3tx

WANTED
'

WANTED—Housework by young

lady for room, board. Work

after’ school, Saturday, Sunday.

| Phone 870-E. 240t3x

' WANTED - Young man lo husk
corn. Otto Thiele, Decatur R.

R. 4. Phone 873-E. Itx

Q

MISCELLANEOUS

FARMERS ATTENTION — Call
870-A at our expense for dead

stock removal. The Stadler Pro-

ducts Co. Frank Burger, Agent.

| 210-ts

• MARTZ BARBER SHOP—No long
wait now. Three barbers on Sat-

, urday. 24i-3tx
——

—

I NOTICE —Parlor suites recovered.
We re-cover and repair anything.

We buy and sell furniture. Deca-

tur Upholsters, Phone 420. 145

South Second St. 2161301

FOK KENT

FOR RENT —All modern duplex,
five rooms, upstairs. Phone 544.

241-a3tx

COURT HOUSE
New Case

A suit to collect an account has

been filed by the Hamilton Casket

company agaiiust Otho Lobensteiu.

Notice was ordered given the de-

fendant.

? —•

Household Scrapbook I

By Roberta Lee

Rubber Glcves

When wearing rubber gioves, it

I a rubber band is fastened tightly
around the glove at the wrist, it

will prevent water from getting in-

side. When not in use, the gloves

should be lightly dusted with tal-

* urn or starch and turned wrong

side out.

Tough Steaks

If the steak in tough, 't may lie

made tender by rubbing ov*r with

a cut lemon, then brushing with

olive oil for ten minute* before

cooking.

iodine Stains

lodine stains on white linen can

oe removed by soaking in a solution

consisting of a teaspoon of ammonia

and a pint of water.

KISTER PETITIONS
• CONTINUED FHOlt ?AGB ONE)

to die drainage case; that Judge

Kister had sole and exclusive

jurisdiction on the issuance of

’ ooiMs. ttv.^**')B)*>.’;?ii and forms

Judge Kister's jurisdiction ex-

tends to every step to l>e taken in

the drainage case until the sys-

tem is finally established and

completed, it was maintained.

The supreme court was expected

to rule in a few days on whether

Judge Kister or Judge De Voss

has authority to act.

LEAF DISPOSAL
(CONTINUED FROM FAGE ONE)

the department.
The department is maintaining

a staff of three men and one truck

full time, for men and two trucks

part time in carrying away leaves

from the streets.

o

ARRIVALS

Mr. and Mrs. E. G. Nooner ot

1115 Madison street are the par-

ents of a baby girl, born the morn-

| ing al nine o’clock. The batty weigh-

; ed seven and three quarters pounds

! and has been named Marjorie Lou-

i ise.

500 Sheets S'/jxll. 16-Ib.

White Paragon Bond type-

writing paper 55e. The De-

catur Democrat Co. ti

LEGAL AOTHE Ol filil.l*'

HEARING I’OIIMMl. Il"

Notice is hereby given that U‘«

Leal Alcoholic Beverage Board ot

Adams County, Indiana, will, at 9.00

A M on the 27th day of October

11)38 at the County Comtnisalolier s

Hoorn in Auditor's Office. Court

House, in Hie *'itvof I>e- >t*i’’. in *ai'l

County, begin Investigation of <l*'

application:- of the following name*

persons, requesting lhe lane to the

.ipplioanls, at the locations, herein-

las ter set out, of the Alcoholic Bev-

erage Permits of the classes licrelu-

atter designated and will, at sum

time and place, receive inforiuallon

concerning the fitness of said

cants, and the propriety of Issuing

, the permits applied lor to such ap-

plicants at the premises nanica.

Joseph G, John & William L” e.

l:s«8, (Restaurant). 131 N- Secono

St.. Dcatur—Beer Retailer

Knights ot Columbus Council a*

s*u. 41'951. 103 N. 2nd Street, L’eca-

tur. Beer Retailer „

Fred Fullenkanip. 42.H1. *¦ -

>:. s -aur«ni I. 135 S. Si i’lmJ St . De* a-

tur—iJTquor, Beer. Wile llctailel

Said investigation will be open to

; the public, and public parti ipatlon

is requested. .
Ah oliolic Beverage Commission ol

bMitaua. By John F. Noonan

Secretary-
Hugh A. Barnhart, „ ....

I Excise Administrator .O*.’L 4-»’-
4

FOR SALE or TRADE

’32 PLYMOUTH SEDAN

’32 CHEVROLET COUPE
'29 MODEL A

BUBCHE SALES SATISFY
Phone 975 or 505

DR. C. V. CONNELL

Veterinarian

Office & Residence
430 No. Fifth »t.

Phone 102

N. A. BIXLER

OPTOMETRIST

Eyes Examined • Glasses Fitted

: HOURS
8:30 to 11:30 12:30 to 5;00

Saturdays. 8:00 p. m.

Telephone 135

Dr. S. M. Fried ley
VETERINARIAN

Phone 9434

Office 4 Residence, 1133
North 2nd sheet

MARKET RES
I
Br ady’4 Market for Dmm,

Clo ««d it 12 Nwiv
'

— ¦ —

Corrected October ».

No connnission ail(t M
Veals

received every

1 100 to 120 lb s

| 120 to 140 1bg.....?.
140 to 160 )b«.
160 to 200 lbs

1200 to 250 lbs!L'
]250 to 300 lb ß

300 to 350 lbs. "J
350 lbs., and up....

Roughs
Stags

Vealers .

Spring lambs
Spring buck Utnbs
Yearling*

CHICAGO GRAIN CLOSE

Dec. Mar. May
Wheat .651, '
Com . 445, Mt.

Oats .25

INDIANAPOLIS UVESTOO

Indianapolis, lud.. Oct. id
—Livestock:

Hog receipts. S.SW;
111; market 10 to 15c lower,;
200 lbs., $7.60-57.75; 2^351
$7.45-57.70; 300-4UO lbs.. $7.1»4$
100-160 lbs , $6.65-$7.5u; sows g

ly steady at $6.9047.25.
Cattle, SOO; calves, (N; a

steady; steers aud heifers n

several loads steers mwiy g
and dowu; most beifen ta

under $8; vealers steady, I
good and choice lli-ill.jl.

Sheep. 1,500; lambs 25c

bulk good and choice ewe

wether iambs, $5.35-!159.

FORT WAYNE LIVESTOO

Fort Wayne. Ind.. Oct. tl-j
—Livestock:

Hogs, 15c lower; lie-iui

$7.60; 200-220 lbs.. $750: !»

lbs.. $7.50; 220-240 lbs., K.«;

260 lbs., $7.35; 260-280 lbs. $

280-30*) lbs.. $7 25; M43

I $7.20; 325-350 lbs., $715; Hi

lbs.. $7.35 . 120-140 1M„ S7JI;

120 lbs.. $6.85.

Calves, $6.75; stags, $525.

Calves, $11; lambs, s7.is

EAST BUFFALO LIVESTOC

East Buffalo. N. Y., Oct 1

<U.PJ— Livestock:

Hogs. 500; no early bid*; I

and choice 170-210 lbs., heldil

steady. $8.40 and above.

Cattle, 400; grass stem

heifers. 25c lower; tnodess

covered steers and heifers. I

I $7.65; some held to $> »»<•>

flttshy cows. $5 50-$5.75, J

| grades. $3.75-$5; lightweight I

$5.25-55.75.
Calves. 100; vealers uncM

good and choice sl2-$12.50-

Sheep. 200: lambs stead;' I
to choice $8.25 to largel’

$8.75; medium and l.i

$7-$8; fat ewes. $3.50**4

CLEVELAND PRODUCE

Cleveland. 0., Oct. 13-

Produce:

Butter, firm; extra. » .(¦

dards. 29c. ,

Eggs, firm; extra grade

33c; extra firsts. tun*

ceipts. 2sc.
k

Live poultry, weak:

2m ; ducks, tamy. 6 lfo

18c; average run. H*'- •*'

and small. Dk'l

hens and licht to»L *• ’

toms. 18 lbs. and up. -«•

20c; oid toms. 18c-

Potatoes.
MichiiP" '«

, 1 . 25.5 1.35 bag Os

Jersey. SIAO-SL4S.

SI 40-31.45: Ohio mu»d f
sl.io-$1.15; North

$1.25; Idahos. $1 •’'* '

LOCAL GRAIN MARKS’

BURK ELEVATOR Cl

rorrectctl Dctobei

rriecs so
to “10

No. 1 Wheat. 60 lbs. or

No. 2 Wheat, etc •"''j
New No. 2 Oats ¦— f

No. 2-Yellow Cork --

No. -
Soy Beaus... 1

Rye — ’2""’1'

cen tral soya CO’

No. 2 Soy Beatn

MARKETS at A O n’

stocks: lliKher
,,

a

« gl|f
Bonds: highei. I• ‘

hisner hicher^
rs

Curb stocks: 1
Chicago stock-• s .
Call money: one 1 k IB n
Foreign cxcliauge-

lion Io dollar-

Cotton: s ' cad
; .. U p

aW”
Grains: wheat fir«* J

)0 ...4 cent, corn J
Chicago

catlk stuad). •
l’liet|

Uub!ltl : Yor

Trade H A --4

tion Io dolla
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